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It vas pleasant meeting with you during your recent trip and
I & hope that any variations that wve have introduced into ycur
plammed procedures have not complicated matters at 50X 1

In response to your scveral questions I can now provide some
CROWCYS .

a. Tho use of the 'and 1ts associated 50X1
address is still satisfactory.

d. Prior to eny acticn on our part on | who 45 an 50X 1
alien, W11l be required to submit a letter of 50X1
Justification for requasting his use and he will be required to com-

plete an Allen Questicmnaire. Sufficient coples of such a Questicnaire
are enclogel. The letter of Justification and the Questionaire may
be submitted through the prescribed mail channels.

¢. Any assignment vherein a contractor desires to acquire
safe files, gpproval and procaturce msfar as acquiring the sgafes, is
to be worked out between the contractor an? the contracting officer
or his representative. Accordingly, I would suggest that you address
your request for oafes directly to our contracting officer.

4. For your informntion and also for  infor- 50X 1
mation, the paper work of Task V of your contract, covering the ree-
pair of guto-collirators, will leave here shortly and it will be
followed by the delivery of 115 units for your consideration.

e. Action was initiated on 27 Janmuary 1953, to setup the new
Task Contract "Phyeics” to incluie three tasks as proposed. For
inclusion in this contract; I would also be very interested in re-
c¢ceiving a fourth proposal on a matter of a telsphone dial pulse re-
corder of omall dimensions, which  |and Y discussed previously. 50X1
It was anticipated that such a unit could be housed in a dox gpproxi-
mately 5"X5°X5" end incorporate a minature flame to ultimately record
letters and/or nuzbers as dialed and accumlatef. This item 1a of
prime importance and should cperate wecress a 500 oim impedance line
with miniom coupling.

- 1 am looking forward to hearing from you or soon. Any- S50X1
thing further that I can do to assist you or expedite our cormon in-
terests, I will be pleased to do. :

Very truly yours,

50X1
W:
Alien Questionnatires
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